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From: I - -t com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 4:07 PM

To:

Subject: Chairmans Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb
Attachments: 2022 QANTAS Chairmans Lounge Application Form.docx
Sensitivity: Confidential

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hill
Thanks for your time just now.

As mentioned on the phone, Qantas would like to invite Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb to join the Qantas Chairmans Lounge.
In order for us to grant Ms Cass-Gottlieb membership to the Qantas Chairman’s Lounge, grateful if the attached
form could be completed and returned it to me so that | may action it with our Qantas Loyalty and VIP Customer
Care team. Once it is processed, Ms Cass-Gottlieb will receive a Chairmans Lounge welcome pack.

Should you have any questions regarding the application or membership, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Qantas Airways Limited
A Wing, Level 1, 10 Bourke Road, Mascot NSW 2020

= - -
E._@qantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/gantas | twitter.com/gantasairways | youtube.com/gantas

N\CANTAS GROUP
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FRERERERARKRIK KKK Confidentiality and Privilege Notice ** ¥ *¥kskkkkkkkkkxk

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901
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3% 3 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3% 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3K ok ok k 3k 3k 3k ok K %k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k ok Kk 3k ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok 3k 3k ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k ok %k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3K ok ok ok %k X



Released under FOI

N\oANTAS

Spirit of Australia

NOMINEE'S PERSONAL INFORMATION

Nominee's Frequent Flyer Number:

“LIAIDRIAMNCT I MIIML
CHAIRMANS LOUNGE

MEMBERSHIP APPLICANT DETAILS

Nominee's Given Names:

Nominee's Family Name:

Title: MrJ Mrs 0 Ms~ Miss ] Dr[]

Other:

Date of Birth:

Mother's Maiden Name: (Mandatory)

Address (Home):

Address (Business):

E-mail Address:

Phone (Hm):

Phone (Mob):

Phone (Bus):

Position in Company / Organisation:

Company / Organisation:

INTERESTS: (AFL-specify club, Theatre, Rug

Diplomatic - Embassy or High Commission:

by, Arts

SALUTATIONS (Mandatory if applicable)

Title:

Salutation:

Post Nominals:

Name on Card:

Personal Assistant's Given & Family Name:

NOMINEE'S PERSONAL ASSISTANT

Title; Mr0 Mrs0 Ms” Miss® DrlC

Other:

E-mail Address:

Telephone (Business):

*** Please note: The Chairmans Lounge application review may take up to six (6) weeks ***

** IMPORTANT: If member is a non-frequent flyer all fields are mandatory **
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